ตัวนำส่งยาชนิดใหม่ฐานอีดีทีเอ



จุหาลงกรณ์มหาวิทยาลัย

บทคัดย่อและแฟ้มข้อมูลฉบับเต็มของวิทยานิพนธ์ตั้งแต่ปีการศึกษา 2554 ที่ให้บริการในคลังปัญญาจุฬาฯ (CUIR) เป็นแฟ้มข้อมูลของนิสิตเจ้าของวิทยานิพนธ์ ที่ส่งผ่านทางบัณฑิตวิทยาลัย

The abstract and full text of theses from the academic year 2011 in Chulalongkorn University Intellectual Repository (CUIR) are the thesis authors' files submitted through the University Graduate School.

วิทยานิพนธ์นี้เป็นส่วนหนึ่งของการศึกษาตามหลักสูตรปริญญาวิทยาศาสตรมหาบัณฑิต สาขาวิชาเคมี คณะวิทยาศาสตร์ จุฬาลงกรณ์มหาวิทยาลัย ปีการศึกษา 2560 ลิขสิทธิ์ของจุฬาลงกรณ์มหาวิทยาลัย

NEW EDTA-BASED DRUG DELIVERY CARRIER



A Thesis Submitted in Partial Fulfillment of the Requirements for the Degree of Master of Science Program in Chemistry Department of Chemistry Faculty of Science Chulalongkorn University Academic Year 2017 Copyright of Chulalongkorn University

Thesis Title	NEW EDTA-BASED DRUG DELIVERY CARRIER
Ву	Mr. Nathapong Pangkom
Field of Study	Chemistry
Thesis Advisor	Professor Nongnuj Muangsin, Ph.D.

Accepted by the Faculty of Science, Chulalongkorn University in Partial Fulfillment of the Requirements for the Master's Degree

	Dean of the Faculty of Science
(Professor Polkit Sangvanich, Ph.D.)	
THESIS COMMITTEE	>
	<u>Chairman</u>
(Associate Professor Vudhichai Parasuk, P	h.D.)
	Thesis Advisor
(Professor Nongnuj Muangsin, Ph.D.)	
	Examiner
(Professor Thawatchai Tuntulani, Ph.D.)	
	.Examiner
(Associate Professor Nuanphun Chantaras	siri, Ph.D.)
	External Examiner
(Assistant Professor Thitiphan Chimsook,	Ph.D.)

ณัฐพงศ์ ปางคำ : ตัวนำส่งยาชนิดใหม่ฐานอีดีทีเอ (NEW EDTA-BASED DRUG DELIVERY CARRIER) อ.ที่ปรึกษาวิทยานิพนธ์หลัก: ศ. ดร. นงนุช เหมืองสิน, 52 หน้า.

ยาต้านมะเร็งที่รับประทานเข้าไปผ่านระบบทางเดินอาหารส่วนใหญ่มักละลายน้ำได้น้อย ไม่ เฉพาะเจาะจงกับอวัยวะเป้าหมาย อีกทั้งยังอาจสูญสลายในสภาวะกรดเมื่อผ่านไปยังกระเพาะอาหาร ้จึงส่งผลให้ลดประสิทธิภาพของตัวยาลงและเพิ่มผลข้างเคียง ระบบนำส่งยาจึงถูกนำมาใช้เพื่อ ้แก้ปัญหาเหล่านี้ ระบบนำส่งยาส่วนใหญ่จะถูกทำในรูปแบบของระบบพอลิเมอร์ไมเซล แต่ระบบพอลิ เมอร์ไมเซลเป็นโมเลกุลขนาดใหญ่และการควบคุมการสังเคราะห์ให้ได้คุณภาพสม่ำเสมอนั้นทำได้ ้ค่อนข้างยาก เนื่องจากผลิตภัณฑ์พอลิเมอร์ที่สังเคราะห์ได้มีปริมาณสัมพัทธ์ของหมู่แทนที่ไม่สม่ำเสมอ จึงอาจส่งผลต่อคุณสมบัติทางเคมีกายภาพ ชีวภาพ และเคมีทางเภสัชวิทยา พอลิเมอร์ไม่สามารถกัก เก็บตัวยาได้ดีเท่าที่ควรโดยเฉพาะยาที่ละลายน้ำได้น้อย และอาจเป็นพิษต่อตับได้เนื่องจากพอลิเมอร์ ถูกเผาผลาญในร่างกายได้ค่อนข้างช้า ดังนั้นงานวิจัยนี้จึงได้คิดค้นตัวนำส่งยาชนิดใหม่ที่ง่ายต่อการ ดัดแปลงโครงสร้างโดยสามารถกำหนดปริมาณสัมพัทธ์ของการสังเคราะห์ที่แน่นอนได้ มีความ ปลอดภัย และไม่เป็นพิษต่อร่างกาย โดยทำการดัดแปลงโครงสร้างของเอทิลลีนไดเอมีนเททระอะซิติด เอซิด (อีดีทีเอ) ให้มีหมู่ที่ไม่ชอบน้ำคือออกตะเดซิลโบรไมด์ (Oc) และหมู่ฟังก์ชันที่มีความ เฉพาะเจาะจงกับมะเร็งคือโฟลิคเอซิด (FA) จนได้ Oc-EDTA-FA รูปแบบไมเซลเพื่อกักเก็บตัวยาต้าน มะเร็งที่ละลายน้ำได้น้อย โดยการพิสูจน์เอกลักษณ์ การหาความเข้มข้นที่น้อยที่สุดที่สามารถเป็นไม เซล และรูปร่างลักษณะไมเซลของอนุพันธ์ Oc-EDTA-FA ถูกศึกษาโดยเทคนิคทางสเปกโตรสโคปีและ สแกนนิงอิเล็กตรอนไมโครสโคปี (SEM) การศึกษาประสิทธิภาพของยาต้านมะเร็งเมื่อใช้ Oc-EDTA-FA เป็นตัวนำส่งยาและการศึกษาความเป็นพิษต่อเซลล์ปกติถูกศึกษาโดยเอ็มทีที (MTT assay) ผล การทดลองพบว่า สามารถสังเคราะห์ Oc-EDTA-FA ได้สำเร็จ Oc-EDTA-FA รูปแบบไมเซลสามารถ เตรียมได้ง่ายในน้ำและพบว่ามีตอบสนองต่อ pH โดยไม่ละลายในกรด นอกจากนี้ Oc-EDTA-FA ยังมี ้ความเป็นพิษต่อเซลล์มะเร็งซึ่งมีประสิทธิภาพสูงสุดในเซลล์มะเร็ง SW620 และตัวนำส่งยา Oc-EDTA-FA ที่กักเก็บเคอร์คิวมิน (Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur) ยังมีความเฉพาะเจาะจงกับเซลล์มะเร็งมากกว่า เซลล์ร่างกายอย่างมีนัยสำคัญ ดังนั้น Oc-EDTA-FA รูปแบบไมเซลนี้จึงมีความเหมาสมที่จะนำไป ประยุกต์ใช้ในการเป็นตัวนำส่งยา

ภาควิชา	เคมี	ลายมือชื่อนิสิต
สาขาวิชา	เคมื	ลายมือชื่อ อ.ที่ปรึกษาหลัก
ปีการศึกษา	2560	

5771977923 : MAJOR CHEMISTRY

KEYWORDS: EDTA / PH-SENSITIVE / MICELLES / SELF-ASSEMBLY MICELLE / DRUG DELIVERY CARRIER NATHAPONG PANGKOM: NEW EDTA-BASED DRUG DELIVERY CARRIER. ADVISOR: PROF. NONGNUJ MUANGSIN, Ph.D., 52 pp.

Most of the anticancer drugs are insoluble in water, unspecified to target site and degradable under acidic conditions in the stomach, resulting in decreasing their activities and increasing the side effects. To overcome these problems, drug delivery carriers were used to overcome these problems. Most of the drug delivery carriers were prepared by polymeric micelle systems. However, that of polymeric micelle systems are difficult to synthesize into the random polymers, where different units are aligned on a polymer chain in a random manner, immature drug-incorporation technology and possible chronic liver toxicity due to slow metabolic process. Therefore, the enhancement of anticancer drugs solubility, the pH-sensitive with safe, inexpensive condition and improvement of the selectivity were studied. Ethylenediaminetetraacetic acid (EDTA) derivative self-assembly micelles have been proposed and investigated for their potential as drug carriers. In this work, EDTA was synthesized to present both hydrophobic moiety and cancer targeting moiety in order to create self-assembly micelles and increase selectivity to the cancer cell. The EDTA was modified with hydrophobic part (octadecyl bromide: Oc) and cancer targeting (folic acid: FA) to Oc-EDTA-FA. The structure, critical micelles concentration and the morphologies of Oc-EDTA-FA were characterized by spectroscopic methods and scanning electron microscopy (SEM). The cytotoxicity of Oc-EDTA-FA self-assembly micelles as cancer drug delivery carriers was investigated by MTT assay. The results showed that Oc-EDTA-FA was successfully synthesized, selfassembled Oc-EDTA-FA micelles could be easily prepared by re-dispersion in distilled water and they were pH- sensitive and acid resistance. In addition, Oc- EDTA- FA carrier exhibited an effectiveness of cytotoxicity against cancer cells which showed the highest efficiency to the SW620 cancer cells over other cancer cells. The Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur carrier gave more specific to cancer cells than normal cells significantly. Therefore, the Oc-EDTA-FA self-assembled micelles were suitable to use in the application of drug delivery carrier.

Department: Chemistry Field of Study: Chemistry Academic Year: 2017

Student's Signature	
Advisor's Signature	

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This research was financially supported by Department of chemistry, Faculty of Science Chulalongkorn University and Ratchadaphiseksomphot Endowment Fund (2016), Chulalongkorn University (CU-59-011-HR). I would like to thank Professor Dr. Nongnuj Muangsin which my advisor at Chulalongkorn University for their help and valuable advice during my completion this research.

I am also thankful thesis committee: Associate Professor Dr. Vudhichai Parasuk, Professor Dr. Thawatchai Tuntulani, Associate Professor Dr. Nuanphun Chantarasiri and Assistant Professor Dr. Thitiphan Chimsook who is the external examiner for their valuable comments and suggestions.

I would like to thank Research Centre for Bioorganic Chemistry, Department of chemistry, Chulalongkorn University for chemicals, equipment and glassware; Associate Professor Dr. Nattaya Ngamrojnavanich and Miss Songchan Puthong, Institute of Biotechnology and Genetic Engineering, Chulalongkorn University for support of the cytotoxicity assay equipment.

Finally, I would like to thank my parents and my best friend for understanding encouragement and their love.

CHULALONGKORN UNIVERSITY

CONTENTS

viii

2.4.2 Liposome	10
2.4.3 Hydrogel	10
2.4.4 Dendrimer	11
2.4.5 Nanoparticle	11
2.5 Self-assembly micelles	11
2.6 Cancer targeting molecule	12
2.7 pH-sensitive	14
2.8 Cytotoxicity assay by MTT assay	14
CHAPTER III Experimental	16
3.1 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA-FA	16
3.1.1 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA	16
3.1.2 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA-FA	17
3.2 Characterization of Oc-EDTA-FA	18
3.2.1 ¹ H Nuclear magnetic resonance spectroscopy (¹ H NMR)	18
3.2 2 ¹³ C Nuclear magnetic resonance spectroscopy (¹³ C NMR)	18
3.2.3 Fourier transformed infrared spectroscopy (FTIR)	18
3.2.4 Mass spectroscopy (MS)	18
3.3 Critical micelles concentration of Oc-EDTA-FA	18
3.4 The quantity encapsulation	19
3.5 pH sensitive and morphology	19
3.6 Cytotoxicity study	20
CHAPTER IV Results and Discussion	21
4.1 Synthesis and characterization of Oc-EDTA-FA	21

	Page
4.2 Self-assembly micelles of Oc-EDTA-FA	29
4.3 Encapsulation curcumin of Oc-EDTA-FA	29
4.4 pH sensitive and morphology	32
4.5 Cytotoxicity assay	
CHAPTER V Conclusions	41
REFERENCES	42
APPENDICES	46
VITA	52
จุหาลงกรณ์มหาวิทยาลัย Chulalongkorn University	

List of Tables

Table P	age
Table 1 Herbs used to treat cancer	8
Table 2 % Encapsulation of curcumin into Oc-EDTA-FA	30
Table 3 The percentage of cell death of cancer cells and normal cells tested by Free Cur, Oc-EDTA-FA and Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur at 10 µg/mL	36
Table 4 The percentage of cell death of cancer cells (SW 620) by Free Cur, Oc- EDTA-FA and Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur at 10 µg/mL with various incubation time.	38



List of Figures

Figure Page
Figure 1 The proposed synthetic scheme of EDTA derivative self-assembled
micelles4
Figure 2 Normal cell and cancer cells division
Figure 3 Structure of EDTA9
Figure 4 Schematic representation of micelles in water
Figure 5 Schematic diagram of the folate receptor-mediated endocytosis
Figure 6 Schematic formation of FA conjugated chitosan Dox-loaded
nanoparticles
Figure 7 The reduction of MTT to formazan product15
Figure 8 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA
Figure 9 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA-FA17
Figure 10 Structure of curcumin
Figure 11 Synthetic pathway of Oc-EDTA-FA23
Figure 12 ¹ H NMR spectra of (a) EDTA, (b) octadecyl bromide, (c) Oc-EDTA,24
Figure 13 ¹ H NMR spectra of (a) EDTA, (b) octadecyl bromide and (c) Oc-EDTA in
the mixture of solvent DMSO-d ₆ : D_2O (6:1)25
Figure 14 ¹³ C NMR spectra of (a) Oc-EDTA and (b) Oc-EDTA-FA in solvent DMSO26
Figure 15 FTIR spectra of (a) EDTA, (b) Oc-EDTA, (c) folic acid and (d) Oc-EDTA-FA27
Figure 16 Mass spectrum of Oc-EDTA-FA
Figure 17 Critical micelles concentration of Oc-EDTA-FA
Figure 18 Calibration curve of curcumin (A) Spectra of curcumin with various
concentration (B) Plot of absorbance with various of curcumin

- Figure 19 The solutions of (A) distilled water (B) Cur in distilled water (C) Oc-EDTA-FA in distilled water (D) Cur+Oc-EDTA-FA in distilled water and (D1-4) Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur in buffer solution pH 1.2, 4.4, 6.8 and 8.4 respectively.......33
- Figure 21 Design of Oc-EDTA-FA and the morphologies of Oc-EDTA-FA......35



Chulalongkorn University

List of Abbreviations

μL	microliter
Cur	curcumin
СМС	critical micelle concentration
°C	degrees celsius
DCC	N, N'-dicyclohexyl carbodiimide
DMSO-d6	deuterated dimethylsulfoxide
D ₂ O	deuterium oxide
EDTA	ethylenediaminetetraacetic acid
Et ₃ N	triethylamine
FA	folic acid
FR	folate receptor
Free Cur	pure curcumin
h	hour
kV	kilovolt
MeOH	methanol
MHz	megahertz
mmol	milimol
mL	milliliter
mg	milligram
mm	millimeter
MALDI TOF	matrix-assisted laser desorption/ionization-time of flight
nm	nanometer
m/z	mass divided by charge number
NHS	N-hydroxysuccinimide
OcBr	octadecyl bromide

Oc	octadecyl
Oc-EDTA-FA	octadecyl-ethylenediaminetetraacetic-folic
Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur	Oc-EDTA-FA carrier encapsulated curcumin
ppm	part per million
TFA	trifluoroacetic acid



Chulalongkorn University

CHAPTER I

Introduction

1.1 Introduction

Cancer is a main cause of people death at the present [1]. Chemotherapy is one of the methods to treat cancer. However, this method is less specific to the targets site, resulting in drug deactivation and increasing side effects. Therefore, drug delivery carriers were used to overcome these problems. Most of the drug delivery carriers were prepared by polymeric micelle systems. However, that of polymeric micelle systems are difficult to synthesize into the random polymers, where different units are aligned on a polymer chain in a random manner, immature drug-incorporation technology and possible chronic liver toxicity due to slow metabolic process [2]. In this research, we have paid attention to ethylenediaminetetraacetic acid (EDTA) as a new drug delivery platform because EDTA molecule consisted of carboxyl groups that are easy to modify [3] EDTA is used as a food additive, in pharmaceuticals, in a variety of consumer products and a blood preservative by complexing free calcium ion to promote blood clotting [4]. EDTA has been used in chelation treatment for lead poisoning [5]. Furthermore, it is often used to treat various cardiovascular diseases [6].

Recently, EDTA has been developed for drug delivery system. Song and coworkers [7] adopted an NH₄EDTA gradient method to load doxorubicin into liposomes with the goal of increasing therapeutic effects and decreasing drug-related cytotoxicity. The results showed that the NH₄EDTA gradient method could significantly reduce drug toxicity without influencing antitumor activity. Gubernator and coworkers [8] used EDTA disodium as an agent to form low solubility complexes between the idarubicin drug and EDTA molecules inside the liposomes. The results showed that the efficiency of idarubicin encapsulation is close to 98% at a drug to lipid molar ratio of

1:5. An *in vitro* long-term storage experiment confirmed the high stability of the liposomes.

In the past decade, self-assembly micelles have been developed for encapsulation of poorly water-soluble drugs. Self-assembly micelles are created from hydrophobic part that can be aggregated spontaneously when individual hydrophobic part is directly dissolved in aqueous solution [9], [10].

Yang and coworkers [11] developed injectable formulation and improved the stability of curcumin (Cur). Cur was encapsulated into monomethyl poly (ethylene glycol)-poly(\mathbf{E} -caprolactone)-poly (trim-ethylene carbonate) (MPEG-P(CL-co-TMC)) micelles through a single-step solid dispersion method. They found that Cur micelles could increase apoptosis and cellular uptake was enhanced to on CT26 cells comparing with free Cur. In addition, Cur micelles were stable under aqueous condition that could be applied for intravenous application to improve antitumor activity.

Furthermore, modification of drug delivery carriers with targeting ligand such as folic acid can also help to improve specific targeting. Folic acid (FA) is cancer targeting molecule which can bind specifically to folate receptor (FR) that over expressing on cancer cell membrane [12].

Song and coworkers [13] prepared folic acid-chitosan conjugated nanoparticles (FA-CS NPs) for evaluation of target specificity on tumor cells. Chitosan (CS) NPs were prepared by ionic cross-linking method, and folic acid (FA) was conjugated with CS NPs by electrostatic interaction. The properties of NPs were investigated and doxorubicin hydrochloride (Dox) as a model drug was encapsulated for investigation of drug release pattern in vitro. The cytotoxicity and cellular uptake of FA- CSNPs were also investigated. The results showed that the cellular uptake was increased when FA-CS NPs was used as Dox carrier. This provided the potential way for delivering drug to the target site due to the fact that folic acid can bind folate-receptor specifically.

In this study, EDTA derivative was modified with hydrophobic part (octadecyl bromide) and cancer targeting (folic acid) in order to create self-assembly micelles for encapsulation of water-insoluble anticancer drug and improvement of selectivity.

1.2 Scope of research

Most of the anticancer drugs are insoluble in water, unspecified to target site and degrade under acidic conditions in the stomach, resulting in decreasing their activities and increasing the side effects. To overcome these problems, we focused on increasing soluble of anticancer drugs, improves the selectivity, seeking a pH-sensitive and acid resistance with safe, inexpensive and easy preparation of drug carrier. EDTA derivative self-assembly micelles have been proposed and investigated for their potential as drug carriers. In this work, EDTA derivative was modified with hydrophobic part (octadecyl bromide) and cancer targeting (folic acid) in order to create selfassembly micelles and increase selectivity. Our proposed synthetic scheme of EDTA derivative self-assembly micelles is shown in Figure 1. The structure, critical micelles concentration and the morphologies of EDTA derivative were characterized by NMR, IR, MS, and SEM techniques. The quantity encapsulation and controlled release of anticancer drug was determined by UV-VIS technique. The cytotoxicity of EDTA derivative self-assembly micelles as cancer drug delivery carriers were investigated by MTT assay.



Figure 1 The proposed synthetic scheme of EDTA derivative self-assembled micelles

1.3 Objectives



- 1. To modify ethylenediaminetetraacetic acid (EDTA) with hydrophobic part (octadecyl bromide) and cancer targeting ligand (folic acid).
- 2. To study self-assembled EDTA derivative micelles by critical micelles concentration using fluorescence technique.
- 3. To study pH sensitive and morphology of self-assembled EDTA derivative micelles by SEM techniques.
- 4. To test the cytotoxicity of EDTA derivative by MTT assay to use in the application of drug delivery carrier.

CHAPTER II

Background and literature reviews

2.1 Cancer

Cancer is a disease caused by cellular disorders of the body cells in the DNA or the genetic material that causes the cells to grow rapidly and irregularly (Figure 2). Cellular disorders are caused by carcinogens such as tobacco, smoke, radiation and other chemicals. Genes that are involved in cancer can occur not specifically during inheritance. Each cancer is severely different, depending on the specific relationship between cancer and the patient. There are many methods to treat cancer, such as chemotherapy, radiation therapy, immunotherapy, targeted therapy and hormone therapy [14].



Figure 2 Normal cell and cancer cells division [14]

2.2 Chemotherapy

Chemotherapy is a treatment for cancer by ingestion or injection into the body. The effects of chemotherapy on the cell cycle are divided into two types. First, cell cycle phase-specific chemotherapy and second, cell cycle phase-nonspecific chemotherapy [15]. Chemotherapy is divided into 5 groups based on chemical properties or mechanism of action.

2.2.1 Alkylating Agents

Alkylating Agents are grouped by cell cycle phase-specific chemotherapy. The mechanism of action by binding to the DNA of the cell, resulting in the separation of the DNA do not divide and eventually die [16].

2.2.2 Antimetabolites

The drugs in this group have a chemical structure similar to those used in cell division, which may be used to generate DNA or RNA. As a result, enzyme cannot be used to build DNA during cell division which is cell cycle phase-specific chemotherapy

[17].

2.2.3 Vinca Alkaloids

The drugs in this group interacts with tubulin, inhibiting the formation of microtubule and spindle fibers necessary to separate the chromosome in the cell cycle. which is cell cycle phase-specific chemotherapy [18].

2.2.4 Antibiotics

These drugs are derived from fungi that destroy cancer cells. There are two types of anthracyclines and non-anthracyclines which is cell cycle phase-nonspecific chemotherapy. The mechanism of action such as interrelation, membrane binding, free radical formation, metal ion chelation and alkylation [19].

2.2.5 Miscellaneous

The drugs in this group are divided in to 6 subgroups [20].

- 1. Taxanes: Taxanes will inhibit the formation of spindle fibers used to isolate DNA strands, such as paclitaxel and docetaxel.
- 2. NON-classical alkylating agents: The drugs act as an alkylation agent and inhibits intrastand cross-link and interstand cross-linking, including cisplatin carboplatin and eloxatin.
- 3. Anthracenediones: Anthracenediones are a similar structure formula of anthracycline. The action against the DNA, but less radicals, cause less effect to heart than anthracyclines such as mitoxantrone.
- 4. Epipodophyllotoxins: They are synthesized from podophyllotoxin which inhibit the enzyme topoisomerase II that acts to separate the double stranded DNA during cell division. Example of drug is etoposide.
- 5. Topoisomease I Inhibitor: The drugs inhibit the topoisomerse I enzyme, which cleaves and cleaves single stranded DNA during cell division, including irinotecan and topotecan.

In addition, medical science has been researching and modifying the extracts from natural products to enhance its bioavailability and inhibit cancer cells[21]. Many herbs are extracted and reported to treat cancer as shown in Table 1.

Name of Plant	Active ingredient	Treatment
Garlic	dially sulphide	gastric cancer
Ginger	gingerol	general cancer
Curcuma longa	curcumin	ovarian Cancer
		skin Cancer
	- S. A. A. A. A.	colorectal Cancer
Tumeric	curcuminoids	colorectal Cancer
Anona muricata	acetogenin	general cancer
Centella asiatica	asiaticoside	endometrial Cancer
Taxus brevifolia Nutt	Taxol	general cancer
Madagascar periwinkle	vinblastine -VLB	leukemia
Andrographis paniculata	andrographolide	general cancer
Indian gooseberry	Homoharringtonine	leukemia
Figs	benzaldehyde	general cancer
Tripterygium wilfordii Hook	Triptolide	leukemia
Aloevera	aloe-emodin	general cancer
Heliotropium indicum	Indicine-N-oxide	leukemia

 Table 1 Herbs used to treat cancer [22, 23].

At the present, most of the anticancer drugs are insoluble in water, unspecified to target site and degrade under acidic and basic conditions in the body, resulting in decreasing their activities and increasing the side effects. Scientists have been interested in developing another way to increase the effectiveness of anticancer drugs.

2.3 EDTA

Ethylene diamine tetra-acetic acid (EDTA), an ethylene diamine tetra-acetic acetate salt of EDTA, is a food additive that is a chelating agent [3, 24]. EDTA can form the bond 4-6 bonds with metal which is chelate that contains metal in the molecule. EDTA is used as a food additive, in pharmaceuticals, in a variety of consumer products and a blood preservative by complexing free calcium ion to promote blood clotting [4]. EDTA has been used in chelation treatment for lead poisoning [5]. Furthermore, it is often used to treat various cardiovascular diseases[6]. The structure of EDTA as shown in Figure 3.



จุฬาลงกรณ์มหาวิทยาลัย

In Pharmacology and pharmacokinetics, Calcium disodium EDTA (CaNa₂EDTA) is used as a lead poisoning drug in the body. Calcium in CaNa₂EDTA is replaced by divalent or trivalent metals. The bond between the metal and EDTA is higher than the affinity between the metal and the enzyme or tissue, so it can pull metal chelate out of the enzyme or tissue [25].

Recently, EDTA has been developed for drug delivery system. Song and coworkers [7] adopted an NH₄EDTA gradient method to load doxorubicin into liposomes with the goal of increasing therapeutic effects and decreasing drug-related cytotoxicity. The results showed that the NH₄EDTA gradient method could significantly

reduce drug toxicity without influencing antitumor activity. Gubernator and coworkers [8] used EDTA disodium as an agent to form low solubility complexes between the idarubicin drug and EDTA molecules inside the liposomes. The results showed that the efficiency of idarubicin encapsulation is close to 98% at a drug to lipid molar ratio of 1:5. An *in vitro* long-term storage experiment confirmed the high stability of the liposomes.

2.4 Drug delivery carrier

Drug delivery system is a method to achieve a therapeutic effect in humans or animals by using nanocarriers [26]. Drug delivery system has many benefits to treatment of diseases, including increased efficacy of the drugs and convenience, site specific delivery and decreased toxicity and side effects. Examples of drug delivery carriers are micelles, liposome, hydrogel, dendrimer and nanoparticle.

2.4.1 Micelles

Micelles can be formed self-assembly of hydrophobic and hydrophilic block copolymers in the aqueous solution. The hydrophobic drugs can be physically encapsulated in the polymer micelles and transported to the target sites which can exceed their intrinsic water- solubility [27].

2.4.2 Liposome

Liposome can be a carrier for both water-soluble drug and water-insoluble drug inside lipid bilayer membrane. To deliver drugs at the target sites, lipid bilayer of liposome membrane can fuse with cell membrane of target site [28].

2.4.3 Hydrogel

Hydrogel-based drug delivery carriers can encapsulate drugs and protected drugs from hostile environments such as enzymes and low pH in the stomach. The control drug release from hydrogels can also be controlled by volume transition of gels in response to environmental stimuli such as temperature, pH, ionic strength and electric field [29].

2.4.4 Dendrimer

The dendrimer is high potential carrier for delivering pharmaceutical compounds. The characteristic features of dendrimer are water solubility, encapsulation ability, and large number of functionalize peripheral groups for evaluation as drug delivery vehicles [30].

2.4.5 Nanoparticle

The nanoparticles as drugs delivery systems have been advanced in the bioavailability, solubility, *in vivo* stability, intestinal absorption, sustained and targeted delivery, and therapeutic effectiveness of several anticancer agents. Particle size and surface properties of nanoparticles and release rate of pharmacologically active agents can be controlled in order to achieve the site-specific action at the therapeutically optimal rate and dose regimen [31].

Most of the drug delivery carriers were prepared by polymer systems. However, that of polymer systems are difficult to synthesize into the random polymers, where different units are aligned on a polymer chain in a random manner, immature drug-incorporation technology and possible chronic liver toxicity due to slow metabolic process [2].

2.5 Self-assembly micelles

self-assembly micelles have been developed for encapsulation of poorly water-soluble drugs [32]. Self-assembly micelles are created from hydrophobic part that can be aggregated spontaneously when individual hydrophobic part is directly dissolved in aqueous solution [9], [10] (Figure 4).



Figure 4 Schematic representation of micelles in water [10]

Yang and coworkers [11] developed injectable formulation and improved the stability of curcumin (Cur). Cur was encapsulated into monomethyl poly (ethylene glycol)-poly($\boldsymbol{\varepsilon}$ -caprolactone)-poly (trim-ethylene carbonate) (MPEG-P(CL-co-TMC)) micelles through a single-step solid dispersion method. They found that Cur micelles could increase apoptosis and cellular uptake was enhanced to on CT26 cells comparing with free Cur. In addition, Cur micelles were stable under aqueous condition that could be applied for intravenous application to improve antitumor activity.

2.6 Cancer targeting molecule

Folic acid (FA) is cancer targeting molecule which can bind specifically to folate receptor (FR) that over expressing on cancer cell membrane [12]. The general model for the cellular uptake of drug conjugates targeted to the FR is illustrated in Figure 5.



Figure 5 Schematic diagram of the folate receptor-mediated endocytosis

pathway [12]

Song and coworkers [13] prepared folic acid-chitosan conjugated nanoparticles (FA-CS NPs) for evaluation of target specificity on tumor cells. Chitosan (CS) NPs were prepared by ionic cross-linking method, and folic acid (FA) was conjugated with CS NPs by electrostatic interaction (Figure 6). The properties of NPs were investigated and doxorubicin hydrochloride (Dox) as a model drug was encapsulated for investigation of drug release pattern in vitro. The cytotoxicity and cellular uptake of FA-CSNPs were also investigated. The results showed that the cellular uptake was increased when FA-CS NPs was used as Dox carrier. This provided the potential way for delivering drug to the target site due to the fact that folic acid can bind folate-receptor specifically.



Figure 6 Schematic formation of FA conjugated chitosan Dox-loaded nanoparticles [13]

2.7 pH-sensitive

pH sensitive have specific property that show physical properties transition by the change in environmental pH [33]. Usually, pH sensitive compound contains acidic or basic side groups (carboxyl groups or amino groups) which can accept or donate the proton with respect to the change in pH [34]. The compound which contains anionic/acidic groups can form anion in the solution at higher pH than pKa because acidic group donates the proton into the solution. On the other hand, the compound that containing cationic/basic groups can form cation in the solution at low pH [35].

จุหาลงกรณ์มหาวิทยาลัย

2.8 Cytotoxicity assay by MTT assay

The MTT (3-(4, 5-dimethylthiazol-2-yl)-2, 5-diphenyltetrazolium bromide) is tetrazolium salt which uses in biological testing in many fields. The MTT principal is only metabolically active can be used succinate dehydrogenase enzyme change MTT to generate purple formazan products via reduction as shown in Figure 7. The formazan product formed is directly proportional to the amount of succinate dehydrogenase enzyme, which depends on the number of living cells. Therefore, it is possible to measure the quantity of living cell by measuring the formazan product produced [36-38].



Figure 7 The reduction of MTT to formazan product [37]



CHULALONGKORN UNIVERSITY

CHAPTER III

Experimental

3.1 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA-FA

3.1.1 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA

EDTA was synthesized with octadecyl bromide via substitution reaction by 1:1 mole ratio of carboxylic group of EDTA: octadecyl bromide. EDTA (AR grade, Sigma Chemical Co) 100 mg (0.2 mmol) was dissolved in 20 ml of methanol (reagent grade, Aldrich Chem. Co.). Adjusted the pH of the solution around 2.5 by 3 M of sodium hydroxide (AR grade, Sigma Chemical Co) to deprotonate one proton of carboxylic group of EDTA because the pka of EDTA was 2.0, 2.7, 6.2 and 10.3 after that stirred at 60 °C for 30 minutes. Then, 0.12 ml (0.2 mmol) of octadecyl bromide (AR grade, Sigma Chemical Co) was slowly added to the mixture solution and stirred at 60 °C for 24 h (Figure 8). The solution cooled down at room temperature and precipitated in acetone (reagent grade, Aldrich Chem. Co.) and acetone. The percent yield of Oc-EDTA was 70%.



EDTA

Oc-EDTA

Figure 8 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA

3.1.2 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA-FA

Folic acid (AR grade, Sigma Chemical Co) 100 mg (0.2 mmol) was dissolved in 20 ml of dimethyl sulfoxide (reagent grade, Aldrich Chem. Co.) after that 93 mg of N, N'dicyclohexyl carbodiimide (0.4 mmol, AR grade, Sigma Chemical Co), 47 mg of Nhydroxysuccinimide (0.4 mmol, AR grade, Sigma Chemical Co) and 64 μ L of triethylamine (reagent grade, Aldrich Chem. Co.) were added and stirred at room temperature for 30 minutes. Then, 30 μ L (0.4 mmol) of ethylene diamine (reagent grade, Aldrich Chem. Co.) was slowly added to the mixture solution. The reaction was stirred at room temperature for 12h in the dark and then a mixture of 108 mg Oc-EDTA (0.2 mmol), 41 mg N, N'-dicyclohexyl carbodiimide (0.2 mmol), 21 mg of Nhydroxysuccinimide (0.2 mmol) in 20 ml of dimethyl sulfoxide was added to the solution. Adjusted the pH of the solution around 5 by 3 M of sodium hydroxide and then, the reaction was stirred at room temperature for 48 h in the dark (Figure 9). The solution was precipitated in water and purified by washing with ethyl acetate and acetone. The percent yield of Oc-EDTA-FA was 65%.



Oc-EDTA

Oc-EDTA-FA

17

Figure 9 Synthesis of Oc-EDTA-FA

3.2 Characterization of Oc-EDTA-FA

3.2.1 ¹H Nuclear magnetic resonance spectroscopy (¹H NMR)

¹H NMR spectra of EDTA, Oc-EDTA, folic acid and Oc-EDTA-FA in DMSO were recorded from Varian NMR spectrometer operating at 400 MHz at room temperature.

3.2 2 ¹³C Nuclear magnetic resonance spectroscopy (¹³C NMR)

¹³C NMR spectra of Oc-EDTA and Oc-EDTA-FA in DMSO were recorded from Burger NMR spectrometer operating at 400 MHz at room temperature.

3.2.3 Fourier transformed infrared spectroscopy (FTIR)

The EDTA, Oc-EDTA, folic acid and Oc-EDTA-FA were mixed with potassium bromide (KBr) and analyzed by FTIR (Nicolet 6700) in the region from 4000 to 400 $\rm cm^{-1}$.

3.2.4 Mass spectroscopy (MS)

The excess of Oc-EDTA-FA was dissolve in 1 mL of water and added sodium hydroxide (3 M, 10 μ L) to improve the solubility. Then, the saturated solution of Oc-EDTA-FA (10 μ L) was mixed with 100 μ L of metric solution (2:1 of 10% TFA:CH₃CN). The mixture was analyzed by MALDI TOF mass spectrometer (Bruker Microflex MALDI-TOF MS).

จุฬาลงกรณมหาวทยาลย

3.3 Critical micelles concentration of Oc-EDTA-FA

The critical micelles concentration was used to measure the surfactant amphiphilic molecule contains both the hydrophilic part (water soluble) hydrophobic part (water insoluble) component [39] . Oc-EDTA-FA (5 mL) was prepared with various concentrations and added pyrene (0.1 mM, 50 μ L) (AR grade, Sigma Chemical Co) into each concentration. All of concentrations were determined the excitation (391 nm) and emission (371 nm) of pyrene by fluorescence technique (Perkin Elmer LS45 luminescence spectrometer). Use these results to plot graph between concentration of Oc-EDTA-FA and intensity of excitation/emission. The intersection of graph was the critical micelles concentration.

3.4 The quantity encapsulation

This work, Curcumin was used as a model drug for study of quantity encapsulation in Oc-EDTA-FA. Curcumin is a hydrophobic polyphenol derived from the rhizome of the herb *Curcuma longa* (Figure 10) which has a wide spectrum of biological and pharmacological activities [40].



Figure 10 Structure of curcumin [40]

The solution of Oc-EDTA-FA was prepared with concentration 12 mg/ 3 mL in water after that added curcumin with various mass at 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 mg and stirred at room temperature for 1 h. Then, separated only solution to freeze dry and using UV-Vis technique by scanning spectrophotometer (HP 8435, Varian Ltd.) with a 1-cm path length determine the quantity encapsulation curcumin of Oc-EDTA-FA.

3.5 pH sensitive and morphology

The Oc-EDTA-FA carrier encapsulated curcumin (Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur) (4 mg) was dissolved in 1 mL of buffer solution pH 1.2, 4.4, 6.8 and 8.4. Then, stirred at room temperature for 30 min. All the solutions were analyzed size and shape by using scanning electron microscopy (SEM). Each solution was prepared on microscope slides (0.5 mm x 0.5 mm) and dried at room temperature for 1 day. Then, the samples were

mounted onto aluminum stub and coated with gold-palladium. Using 15kV of beam voltage by under high vacuum and at ambient temperature.

3.6 Cytotoxicity study

The cytotoxicity of pure curcumin (Free Cur), Oc-EDTA-FA carrier and Oc-EDTA-FA carrier encapsulated curcumin (Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur) were measured via reduction of 3-(4, 5-dimethylthiazol-2-yl)-2, 5-diphenyltetrazolium bromide (MTT) dye which viable cells to generate purple formazan products. Cancer cells (5×10^3 cells/well, 200 µL) were seeded into 96-well plates and incubated at 37 °C for 24 h. Each sample (2 µL) was added into triplicate wells and incubated at 37 °C for 3 days. The MTT solution (5 mg/mL, 10 µL) was added and incubated for 4h. Then, the solution was removed from well after that wells which had formazan crystals were solubilized in DMSO (150 µL). All the solution was measured absorbance at 540 nm (MCC//340 MK II Serial RS-232C reader). The cytotoxicity activity was measured as % cell death by using Equations 1 and 2. The IC₅₀ values calculated by using the software GraphPad Prism 5 (GraphPad Software, Inc.) using a nonlinear regression of "log(inhibitor) versus response": Y = Bottom + (Top-Bottom)/ (1 + 10^{(X-Log|C_{50}))).

จุหาลงกรณ์มหาวิทยาลัย

Chulalongkorn University

% Cell viability =
$$\frac{OD \text{ value of treated well}}{OD \text{ value of untreated well}} \times 100$$
 (1)

% Cell deat = 100 - % Cell viability

(2)

CHAPTER IV

Results and Discussion

4.1 Synthesis and characterization of Oc-EDTA-FA

The Oc-EDTA was hydrophobic part which modified by introducing the octadecyl bromide onto the carboxylic group of EDTA via substitution reaction. Synthesis of Oc-EDTA-FA, folic acid was activated by N, N'-dicyclohexyl carbodiimide (DCC) to the reactive form. The reaction was added N-hydroxysuccinimide (NHS) to improve the efficiency of DCC coupling reactions with ethylene diamine as the conjugation via an amide bond between folic acid and ethylene diamine. Besides, the Oc-EDTA was modified with folic-ethylene diamine by Oc-EDTA was activated with DCC and improve the efficiency by NHS via an amide bond between Oc-EDTA and folic-ethylene diamine, the resulting for synthesis of Oc-EDTA-FA was shown in Figure 11. The percent yield of Oc-EDTA and Oc-EDTA-FA as 70% and 65% respectively. The modification of EDTA was characterized by using ¹H NMR, ¹³C NMR, FTIR and MS.

¹H-NMR spectrum of Oc-EDTA (Figure 12c) showed the proton of long chain hydrocarbon at 2.1 (H₄), 1.4 (H₅), 1.2 (H₆) and 0.9 (H₇) ppm. They were shifted to downfield shift compared with the spectrum of octadecyl bromide (Figure 12b) besides, the proton at 3.6 ppm (H₃) of octadecyl bromine disappeared in the spectrum of Oc-EDTA because it was downfield shift to 5.4 ppm (H₈) due to deshielding proton from substitution reaction. The proton of EDTA in Oc-EDTA spectrum disappeared because it was possible to overlap with peak of solvent. However, when we changed NMR solvent as DMSO-d₆: D₂O (6:1) the spectrum showed in Figure 13, It found that proton of EDTA in Oc-EDTA (Figure 13c) showed at 3.5 (H₁) and 3.0 (H₂) ppm and proton of long chain hydrocarbon (H₃₋₇) showed at 1.2 ppm. Oc-EDTA-FA (Figure 12e) showed the proton of long chain hydrocarbon at 2.75 ppm (H₅). It was shifted to downfield shift compared with the spectrum of octadecyl bromide (Figure 12b). In addition to the proton of Oc-EDTA-FA at 1.03 and 1.21 ppm (H_{16-17}) upfield shift compared with the spectrum of folic acid (Figure 12d) but the proton at 4.45 and 5.55 ppm downfield shift. However, the proton in the spectrum of EDTA (Figure 12a) at 1.90 and 2.75 ppm (H_{1-2}) disappeared in the spectrum of Oc-EDTA-FA because it was possible to overlap with peak of solvent.

¹³C-NMR spectrum of Oc-EDTA-FA (Figure 14b) showed the carbon of EDTA at 47.5 ppm (C_2). In addition, at 24.50-25.02 and 35.70 ppm (C_{5^-6} , C_4) showed the carbon of folic and ethylene diamine. The carbon of long chain hydrocarbon C_1 showed at 54.95 ppm and another position of long chain hydrocarbon might be possible to overlap with peak of solvent.









Figure 12 ¹H NMR spectra of (a) EDTA, (b) octadecyl bromide, (c) Oc-EDTA, (d) folic acid and (e) Oc-EDTA-FA



Figure 13 1 H NMR spectra of (a) EDTA, (b) octadecyl bromide and (c) Oc-EDTA in the mixture of solvent DMSO-d₆: D₂O (6:1)



Figure 14¹³C NMR spectra of (a) Oc-EDTA and (b) Oc-EDTA-FA in solvent DMSO

FT-IR spectra of Oc-EDTA (Figure 15b) showed the characteristic absorption band of the residue C=O stretching of carboxylic acid peak, C=O stretching of ester group of Oc-EDTA conjugate and C-H rock of long chain hydrocarbon of octadecyl at 1678, 1614 and 811 cm⁻¹, respectively. FT-IR spectrum of Oc-EDTA-FA (Figure 15d) showed the characteristic absorption band of the residue C=O stretching of ester group of Oc-EDTA conjugate and C-H stretching of long chain hydrocarbon of octadecyl at 1620 and 2848 cm⁻¹, respectively. The absorption peak of Oc-EDTA-FA at 3322 and 3411 cm⁻¹, which assigned to primary and secondary of N-H stretching. In addition, O-H stretching of EDTA in Oc-EDTA-FA showed at 2930 cm⁻¹.



Figure 15 FTIR spectra of (a) EDTA, (b) Oc-EDTA, (c) folic acid and (d) Oc-EDTA-FA

Mass spectrum of Oc-EDTA-FA (Figure 16) showed the highest relative abundance at 1077.88 m/z which the molecular weight of Oc-EDTA-FA by calculation (Mw) is 1053.62 m/z. It is possible to mass that showed in the spectrum is form $[M+Na]^+$ which has value equal to 1076.61 m/z. MS could be supported that the Oc-EDTA-FA were successfully synthesized.



Figure 16 Mass spectrum of Oc-EDTA-FA

4.2 Self-assembly micelles of Oc-EDTA-FA

The Oc-EDTA-FA that contained hydrophobic part in the long chain hydrocarbon of octadecyl and hydrophilic part in the carboxylic group of EDTA could be self-assembled micelles in distilled water. The critical micelle concentration based on the forming of pyrene in the hydrophobic regions and results in the pyrene fluorescence intensity will be changed. The critical micelle concentration was determined at 0.06 mg/mL as shown in Figure 17.



Figure 17 Critical micelles concentration of Oc-EDTA-FA

4.3 Encapsulation curcumin of Oc-EDTA-FA

Encapsulation efficacy of curcumin into Oc-EDTA-FA was calculated by using calibration curve of curcumin (Figure 18). The percent encapsulation of curcumin (model drug) into Oc-EDTA-FA as shown in Table 2.

No.	OC-EDTA-FA	Curcumin	% Encapsulation curcumin
	(mg/ 3 mL)	(mg)	(w/w)
1	4	1	18.25±2.31
2	4	2	25.62±1.23
3	4	3	28.23±1.56
4	4	4	32.31±2.01
5	4	5	32.75±1.48
6	4	69	31.62±2.33

Table 2 % Encapsulation of curcumin into Oc-EDTA-FA

When increasing the amount of curcumin while the amount of Oc-EDTA-FA constant found that % Encapsulation curcumin was relatively stable when 4, 5, and 6 mg curcumin were added. The Oc-EDTA-FA 12 mg in 3 mL water can be encapsulated curcumin around 32% (w/w).



Figure 18 Calibration curve of curcumin (A) Spectra of curcumin with various concentration (B) Plot of absorbance with various of curcumin

4.4 pH sensitive and morphology

The solutions of pure Oc-EDTA-FA and Oc-EDTA-FA mixed with curcumin at pH 1.2, 4.4, 6.8 and 8.4 respectively as shown in (Figure 19). The morphologies of the Oc-EDTA-FA assembled micelles in distilled water were observed by SEM (Figure 21a). Oc-EDTA-FA contains hydrophobic regions to control the self-assembled of micelles by shielding the octadecyl as long chain hydrocarbon from distilled water to create the remained carboxylic acid residue of EDTA as hydrophilic region on the surface. In addition, the Oc-EDTA-FA could be suspension and soluble in neutral and basic conditions (Figure 19 D3-4) because at neutral and basic condition the structure of Oc-EDTA-FA donate proton and form negative charge of carboxylate (COO-) which inhibited hydrophobic interaction of long chain hydrocarbon of octadecyl. The proposed mechanism of pH dependent as shown in Figure 20. In acidic condition, Oc-EDTA-FA insoluble at pH = 1.2 (Figure 19 D1) because Oc-EDTA-FA accept proton and form positive charge of amino group which all the positive charge near the hydrophobic of folic part in Oc-EDTA-FA leading to the positive charge of amino group cannot inhibit hydrophobic interaction of long chain hydrocarbon of octadecyl. The morphologies of the Oc-EDTA-FA in acidic condition (pH=1.2) as shown in Figure 21b. Therefore, Oc-EDTA-FA can be shown pH-sensitive and acid resistance micelles.



Figure 19 The solutions of (A) distilled water (B) Cur in distilled water (C) Oc-EDTA-FA in distilled water (D) Cur+Oc-EDTA-FA in distilled water and (D1-4) Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur in buffer solution pH 1.2, 4.4, 6.8 and 8.4 respectively.











4.5 Cytotoxicity assay

In this work, cytotoxicity of pure curcumin (Free Cur), Oc-EDTA-FA carrier and Oc-EDTA-FA carrier encapsulated curcumin (Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur) were studied by MTT assay. The cytotoxicity of Free Cur and synthesized products against cancer cells (KATO 3, BT 474, ChaGo, A549, KB and SW620) and the normal cells (WI-38) was shown in Table 3 and Figure 22.

Table 3 The percentage of cell death of cancer cells and normal cells tested by Free Cur, Oc-EDTA-FA and Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur at 10 µg/mL

	Percentage of cell death of cancer cells and normal cells				
Cells	Free Cur	Oc-EDTA-FA	Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur		
	10 µg/mL	10 µg/mL	10 µg/mL		
KATO 3 (gastric)	67.12±0.71	21.24±13.01	73.22±2.12		
BT 474 (breast)	74.83±1.38	8.02±5.92	85.02±1.85		
ChaGo (lung)	76.87±0.32	30.91±2.49	85.94±1.21		
КВ	72.42±0.11	35.31±4.99	90.55±0.63		
SW 620 (colon)	82.62±0.58	43.72±7.84	94.95±0.27		
A549	77.91±0.99	11.76±7.04	84.3±0.93		
Hep-G2 (liver)	77.72±0.33	5.38±1.48	84.33±2.63		
WI-38 (normal cell)	32.18±0.50	4.24±2.87	35.41±3.22		



Figure 22 The percentage of cell death of cancer cells and normal cells tested by Free Cur, Oc-EDTA-FA and Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur at 10 μg/mL

The results showed that the percentage of cell death of cancer cells in the presence of Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur (green bar graph) was a little bit higher than Free Cur (gray bar graph) while Oc-EDTA-FA provided the lowest percentage of cell death which lower than 50% after 72 h incubation. In addition, Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur had the percentage of cell death of the normal cells (WI-38) lower than all cancer cell lines, suggested that Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur carrier gave more specific to cancer cells than normal cells significantly because Oc-EDTA-FA carrier contains cancer targeting molecule, FA which can bind specifically with folate receptors that overexpressed on the surface of many tumor types.

Among the cancer cell lines, Oc-EDTA-FA carrier showed the highest efficiency to the SW620 cancer cells over other cancer cells which suggested that the Oc-EDTA-FA carrier exhibited an effectiveness of cytotoxicity against cancer cells. However, it was still lower than the used of Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur. Comparing the % cells death of SW620 and WI-38, the cytotoxicity of SW620 was greater than WI-38 in the presence of Oc-EDTA-FA and Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur carrier, thus these two-synthesized materials can be used as a carrier for cancer treatment. The study of Cur released after incubation at 6, 12, 24, 32, 48 and 72 h, showed in Table 4 and Figure 23. The results showed that, at 6, 12 and 24 h, percentage of cell death of SW620 by Free Cur was higher than Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur. The reason behind this might be due to an encapsulation of Cur in the Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur carrier which was slowly released from the carrier, resulting in low percentage of cell death when compared with Free cur. Moreover, at 32, 48 and 72 h, Cur that was encapsulated in the Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur carrier was released almost completely and showed an effectiveness a little bit higher than Free Cur. The schematic illustration of the Oc-EDTA-FA as drug delivery carrier as shown in Figure 24.

Table 4 The percentage of cell death of cancer cells (SW 620) by Free Cur, Oc-EDTA-FA and Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur at 10 µg/mL with various incubation time.

Incubation	Percentage of cell death of cancer cells and normal cells			
time	Free Cur	Oc-EDTA-FA	Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur	
(h)	5 µg/mL	5 µg/mL	5 µg/mL	
6	39.53±0.01	4.62±0.93	22.29±1.02	
12	44.70±0.87	3.01±0.86	32.51±0.53	
24	64.31±0.02	6.93±1.01	51.77±0.96	
32	69.08±0.70	11.20±2.59	72.18±0.59	
48	75.03±0.61	11.90±2.86	79.43±1.22	
72	76.10±0.43	8.24±1.23	81.07±0.48	



Figure 23 The percentage of cell death of cancer cells SW 620 of Free Cur, Oc-

EDTA-FA and Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur with various incubation time at 5 μ g/mL





Figure 24 Schematic illustration of the Oc-EDTA-FA as drug delivery carrier.



CHAPTER V Conclusions

The Oc-EDTA-FA was successfully synthesized by introducing the hydrophobic part (octadecyl bromide) and cancer targeting (folic acid) onto the carboxylic groups of the EDTA. ¹H-NMR, ¹³C-NMR, FTIR and MS were used to confirm the chemical structure of the obtained Oc-EDTA-FA. Self-assembled Oc-EDTA-FA micelles could be easily preparing by re-dispersion in distilled water and they were pH-sensitive and acid resistance micelles. Oc-EDTA-FA carrier exhibited an effectiveness of cytotoxicity against cancer cells which showed the highest efficiency to the SW620 cancer cells over other cancer cells. The Oc-EDTA-FA@Cur carrier gave more specific to cancer cells than normal cells significantly. Therefore, the Oc-EDTA-FA self-assembled micelles were suitable to use in the application of drug delivery carrier.



REFERENCES

- [1] Krijnen, J. and Westenend, P. <u>Cancer of the stomach in breast cancer patients</u> <u>is often metastatic disease</u>. Vol. 6, 2008.
- [2] Yokoyama, M. Clinical Applications of Polymeric Micelle Carrier Systems in Chemotherapy and Image Diagnosis of Solid Tumors. <u>Journal of Experimental</u> <u>& Clinical Medicine</u> 3(4) (2011): 151-158.
- [3] Barton, C. EDTA (Ethylenediaminetetraacetic Acid). in <u>Encyclopedia of</u> <u>Toxicology (Third Edition)</u>, pp. 310-311. Oxford: Academic Press, 2014.
- [4] Ahrens, F.A. and Aronson, A.L. A comparative study of the toxic effects of calcium and chromium chelates of ethylenediaminetetraacetate in the dog. <u>Toxicology and Applied Pharmacology</u> 18(1) (1971): 10-25.
- [5] Lamas, G.A. and Hussein, S.J. EDTA chelation therapy meets evidence-based medicine. <u>Complementary Therapies in Clinical Practice</u> 12(3) (2006): 213-215.
- [6] Peguero, J.G., Arenas, I., and Lamas, G.A. Chelation Therapy and Cardiovascular Disease: Connecting Scientific Silos to Benefit Cardiac Patients. <u>Trends in</u> <u>cardiovascular medicine</u> 24(6) (2014): 232-240.
- [7] Song, Y., et al. The application of EDTA in drug delivery systems: Doxorubicin liposomes loaded via NH4EDTA gradient. 9 (2014): 3611-3621.
- [8] Gubernator, J., et al. The encapsulation of idarubicin within liposomes using the novel EDTA ion gradient method ensures improved drug retention in vitro and in vivo. Journal of Controlled Release 146(1) (2010): 68-75.
- [9] Kwon, G.S. and Okano, T. Polymeric micelles as new drug carriers. <u>Advanced</u> <u>Drug Delivery Reviews</u> 21(2) (1996): 107-116.
- [10] Goswami, D., Vitorino, H.A., Machini, M.T., and Espósito, B.P. Self-assembled penetratin-deferasirox micelles as potential carriers for hydrophobic drug delivery. <u>Peptide Science</u> 104(6) (2015): 712-719.
- [11] Yang, X., et al. Curcumin-Encapsulated Polymeric Micelles Suppress the Development of Colon Cancer In Vitro and In Vivo. 5 (2015): 10322.

- [12] Sudimack, J. and Lee, R.J. Targeted drug delivery via the folate receptor. Advanced Drug Delivery Reviews 41(2) (2000): 147-162.
- [13] Song, H., et al. Folic Acid-Chitosan Conjugated Nanoparticles for Improving Tumor-Targeted Drug Delivery. 2013 (2013): 723158.
- [14] Hassanpour, S.H. and Dehghani, M. Review of cancer from perspective of molecular. Journal of Cancer Research and Practice 4(4) (2017): 127-129.
- [15] Nussbaumer, S., Bonnabry, P., Veuthey, J.-L., and Fleury-Souverain, S. Analysis of anticancer drugs: A review. <u>Talanta</u> 85(5) (2011): 2265-2289.
- [16] Scholar, E. Alkylating Agents. in <u>xPharm: The Comprehensive Pharmacology</u> <u>Reference</u>, pp. 1-4. New York: Elsevier, 2007.
- [17] Scholar, E. Antimetabolites. in <u>xPharm: The Comprehensive Pharmacology</u> <u>Reference</u>, pp. 1-4. New York: Elsevier, 2007.
- [18] Montgomery, B. and Lin, D.W. Chapter 10 TOXICITIES OF CHEMOTHERAPY FOR GENITOURINARY MALIGNANCIES. in <u>Complications of Urologic Surgery (Fourth</u> <u>Edition</u>), pp. 117-123. Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders, 2010.
- [19] Teillant, A., Gandra, S., Barter, D., Morgan, D.J., and Laxminarayan, R. Potential burden of antibiotic resistance on surgery and cancer chemotherapy antibiotic prophylaxis in the USA: a literature review and modelling study. <u>The Lancet Infectious Diseases</u> 15(12) (2015): 1429-1437.
- [20] Lundqvist Elisabeth, Å., Fujiwara, K., and Seoud, M. Principles of chemotherapy. International Journal of Gynecology & Obstetrics 131(S2) (2015): S146-S149.
- [21] Sikic, B.I. Natural and Acquired Resistance to Cancer Therapies in Gray, J.W., Howley, P.M., Israel, M.A., and Thompson, C.B. (eds.),<u>The Molecular Basis of</u> <u>Cancer (Fourth Edition)</u>, pp. 651-660.e4. Philadelphia: Content Repository Only!, 2015.
- [22] Desai, A.G., et al. Medicinal Plants and Cancer Chemoprevention. <u>Current drug</u> <u>metabolism</u> 9(7) (2008): 581-591.
- [23] Greenlee, H. Natural Products for Cancer Prevention. <u>Seminars in oncology</u> <u>nursing 28(1) (2012): 29-44</u>.
- [24] Seely, D.M.R., Wu, P., and Mills, E.J. EDTA chelation therapy for cardiovascular disease: a systematic review. <u>BMC Cardiovascular Disorders</u> 5(1) (2005): 32.

- [25] Cory-Slechta, D.A., Weiss, B., and Cox, C. Mobilization and redistribution of lead over the course of calcium disodium ethylenediamine tetraacetate chelation therapy. <u>J Pharmacol Exp Ther</u> 243(3) (1987): 804-13.
- [26] Martinho, N., Damgé, C., and Reis, C.P. Recent Advances in Drug Delivery Systems. <u>Journal of Biomaterials and Nanobiotechnology</u> 02(05) (2011): 510-526.
- [27] Inamdar, N. and Mourya, V.K. Polymeric Micelles: General Considerations and their Applications. 45 (2011): 128-138.
- [28] R Kulkarni, P. and A Vaidya, K. Liposomes: A Novel Drug Delivery System. 3 (2010).
- [29] M. B, U.M., R. Adena SK, V. BG and M. MS. Hydrogels: An Introduction to a Controlled Drug Delivery Device, Synthesis and Application in Drug Delivery and Tissue Engineering. <u>Austin Journal of Biomedical Engineering</u> 4(1) (2017): 1-13.
- [30] Tripathy, S. and Das, M. Dendrimers and their applications as novel drug delivery carriers. 3 (2013): 142-149.
- [31] Rivera Díaz, M. and Vivas-Mejia, P.E. Nanoparticles as Drug Delivery Systems in Cancer Medicine: Emphasis on RNAi-Containing Nanoliposomes. <u>Pharmaceuticals</u> 6(11) (2013): 1361-1380.
- [32] Fletcher, P.D.I. Self-assembly of micelles and microemulsions. <u>Current Opinion</u> in Colloid & Interface Science 1(1) (1996): 101-106.
- [33] Rizwan, M., et al. pH Sensitive Hydrogels in Drug Delivery: Brief History, Properties, Swelling, and Release Mechanism, Material Selection and Applications. <u>Polymers</u> 9(4) (2017).
- [34] Kang, S.I. and Bae, Y.H. pH-Induced Volume-Phase Transition of Hydrogels Containing Sulfonamide Side Group by Reversible Crystal Formation. <u>Macromolecules</u> 34(23) (2001): 8173-8178.
- [35] Yang, Y., et al. pH-Sensitive Compounds for Selective Inhibition of Acid-Producing Bacteria. <u>ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces</u> 10(10) (2018): 8566-8573.
- [36] Marks, D.C., Belov, L., Davey, M.W., Davey, R.A., and Kidman, A.D. The MTT cell viability assay for cytotoxicity testing in multidrug-resistant human leukemic cells. <u>Leukemia Research</u> 16(12) (1992): 1165-1173.

- [37] Mosmann, T. <u>Rapid Colorimetric Assay For Cellular Growth And Survival</u> -<u>Application To Proliferation And Cyto-Toxicity Assays</u>. Vol. 65, 1984.
- [38] Grela, E., Kozłowska, J., and Grabowiecka, A. Current methodology of MTT assay in bacteria – A review. <u>Acta Histochemica</u> 120(4) (2018): 303-311.
- [39] Fu, J., Cai, Z., Gong, Y., O'Reilly, S.E., Hao, X., and Zhao, D. A new technique for determining critical micelle concentrations of surfactants and oil dispersants via UV absorbance of pyrene. <u>Colloids and Surfaces A: Physicochemical and Engineering Aspects</u> 484(Supplement C) (2015): 1-8.
- [40] Anand, P., Kunnumakkara, A.B., Newman, R.A., and Aggarwal, B.B. Bioavailability of curcumin: problems and promises. <u>Mol Pharm</u> 4(6) (2007): 807-18.





Chulalongkorn University



Figure A1 the excitation (391 nm) and emission (371 nm) of pyrene by fluorescence





Figure A3 nonlinear regression of "log(inhibitor) versus response": Y = Bottom + $(Top-Bottom)/(1 + 10^{((X-LogIC_{50}))}) of BT474 cancer cell.$



Figure A4 nonlinear regression of "log(inhibitor) versus response": Y = Bottom + (Top-Bottom)/ (1 + $10^{((X-LogIC_{50}))})$ of ChaGo cancer cell.



Figure A5 nonlinear regression of "log(inhibitor) versus response": Y = Bottom + $(Top-Bottom)/(1 + 10^{((X-LogIC_{50}))})$ of Hep-G2 cancer cell.



Figure A6 nonlinear regression of "log(inhibitor) versus response": Y = Bottom + $(Top-Bottom)/(1 + 10^{((X-LogIC_{50}))})$ of KATO 3 cancer cell.



Figure A7 nonlinear regression of "log(inhibitor) versus response": Y = Bottom + $(Top-Bottom)/(1 + 10^{((X-LogIC_{50}))})$ of KB cancer cell.





Figure A9 nonlinear regression of "log(inhibitor) versus response": Y = Bottom + $(Top-Bottom)/(1 + 10^{((X-LogIC_{50}))}) of WI-38 normal cell.$

Nathapong Pangkom was born on April 9th, 1991, in Chiangmai, Thailand. He received Bachelor Degree of Science in Chemistry from Maejo University in 2014. He has become a student in Master of Science in the Program of Chemistry, Faculty of Science Chulalongkorn University.

VITA



CHULALONGKORN UNIVERSITY